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Champlin Petroleum Company
701 Wilco Building
Midland, Texas 79701

Gentlemen:

To date, we have not received Form C-102 dedicating 320 acres
to the following wells:

Wilson Gas Com. #1-G, 1-22-27
Pecos Federal Com. #1-Cc, 1-22-27
Nix Yates #1-G, 2-22-27

In accordance with Order R-5144 each of the above wells must
have 320 acres dedicated or you must obtain a non-standard
unit for each. (Refer to Commission Rule 104).

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please feel
free to call upon me.

Sincerely yours,
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W. A. Gressett
Supervisor, District II

WAG/ep



